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Scotia Freestone, in 1847. Within It will be found the 
Chambers of the Legislature, the Legislative Library, and 
many of the Government Offices. The walls of the House 
of Assembly are adorned with portraits of the speakers and 
some of the prominent politicians. The Library is well 
stocked with valuable books, and in the corrldof are artis­
tically arranged a superior collection of native birds. From 
the top of the building a magnificent, view of the rivers and 
surrounding country may be obtained.

TUB POST OFFICE

Building is situated on Queen Square. The building is a 
three-story brick structure, faced with mastic, and is a credit 
to the city. The internal arrangements are good and modern. 
In another place the reader win find a table giving the time 
of closing and receiving the mails to and front the principal 
points. [j 4 * I

THE SAVING’S BANK

is to be found in the Post Office Building, on Queen Square. 
Open daily, (Saturdays excepted,) from 10 a. m. to 4 p. m.

THE BANK OF P. E. ISLAND.

This edifice was built, by the Stockholders, in 1867, and is 
of Brick. Capital $120,000. It was Incorporated in 1856. 
Judge Hensley. President ; J. R. Brecken, Cashier.

THE UNION BANK.

The building owned and occupied by this institution, hi 
on the corner or Great George and Richmond Streets. It Is 
built of Brick, and is three stories high. Capital $146,000. 
Chas. Palmer, President ; George McLeod, Cashier.

THE MERCHANTS BANK

occupies part of the three-story brick building, located on 
Water Street, between Great George and Queen Streets. 
It was Incorporated in 1871. Capital 160,000. Robert 
Longworth, President ; William McLean, Cashier.

THE MERCHANTS BANK OF HALIFAX

has a branch in Charlottetown, under the management of 
Owen Connolly. It occupies part of the Brick Building 
on Dorchester Street, a few doors from Queen Street, which 
is owned by the agent. . , ,,,

THE NEW LAW COURTS

is situated on Queen Square. It is a fine tVo-story Brick 
structure. A few of the local public offices are situated in this


